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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation i

.
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

| Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuc1 car Station

. 9 Docket No. 50/395
| ' Physical Security Plan, Atnendment #4

1
J Dear Mr. Denton:>

( Pursuant to 10CFR 73.55 enclosed are five (5) copies of amendment 4
'' of the " Physical Security Plan" for the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
: for your review. We request that in keeping with paragraph 2.790(d),

10CFR 2, this information be withheld from public disclosure. This,

document revision incorporates those items discussed with Mr. Jerry Ennis.;

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Very truly yours, j.
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MEMORANDDI FOR: TERA CORPORATION

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT BRANCH

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

01. eiease use the cotto ing special distrisution list for the
attached document.

2. The attached document requires the following special
considerations:

ODonotsendcversizeenclosurestotheNRCPDR.

bOnlyoneoversizeenclosurewasreceived-pleasereturn
for Regulatory File storage,

h eroprietary infonnation - send only non-proprietary
portions to the NRC eDR.

bother: (specify)
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cc: DMB Files TIDC/DMB Author 2.:ed Signature
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